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Premarket Questionnaire  

 

 

Contract Name: Community Meals Menu 

EU Supply Reference Number: 21723 

Document Title: Community Meals Menu, Premarket Questionnaire 

Version: 1.0 

Date: 17/11/2015 

 

 

Please complete the attached questionnaire and return via email to: 

Name: William McConchie 

Role: Procurement Advisor, Adult Social Care 

E: William.McConchie@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

P: 01273 294 254 

CLOSING DATE: C.O.B. 30/11/2015

mailto:William.McConchie@brighton-hove.gov.uk
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Invitation to Tender 
1. Company details 

 

Company Name:  

Contact Name:  

Contact Email:  

Contact Phone:  

Website:  

2. Questions 

 
 How did you find out about this survey? 

 

 

 What Service do you currently run? 

 

 

 

 

 

 Do you hold any Contracts with other Companies or Government Organisations? 

 

 

 

 

 

 Please indicate which of the below options you would be interested in tendering on: 

Option 1  Yes / No 

Option 2  Yes / No 

Option 3  Yes / No 

 

 Which of the following meal types do you cater for? 

Delivered Frozen Meal  

Delivered Chilled Meal  

Delivered Hot Meal  

Delivered Teatime Snack  

Delivered Breakfast Pack  

Delivered Snack Pack  
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Invitation to Tender  Which of the following variants do you provide? 

British / European Style Meal  

Special Diet Meals (e.g. diabetic)  

Asian Style Meal  

Vegetarian Style Meal  

Kosher Style Meal  

 

 Do you have any other suggestions for the service? 

 

 

 

- END - 


